



Aditya Naman Singh

THE WEBMASTER

PROFILE

Versatile and creative LAMP stack Developer, VA, AWS, E-commerce, Social Media Account Manager with 7+ years of experience. Served 30+ Clients and Specializes in Angular and other frameworks. I vibe with people who support growth and development not only in terms of work but also knowledge and positive energy.

CONTACT



+91 75 0000 6161
+91 7617 477 477



L-117 Harilok, Jwalapur, Haridwar,
Uttarakhand, 249407



adityanamansingh@gmail.com



www.adityanamansingh.com



linkedin: @adityanamansingh

SKILLS

Languages

HTML 5 / CSS 3

JavaScript (ES5 & ES6)

jQuery

AJAX

PHP

C / C++

Python

EDUCATION

College of Engineering Roorkee, Roorkee

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

2019 - 2023

The Asian School, Dehradun

XII , PCM with Cs

2018

EXPERIENCE

Apr 2014 - Present

Founder - Cryptina India

The company is equipped by senior and junior designers , who work for the supervision of multiple projects and liaise with clients for creative work.

Sep 2021 - Present

Co-Founder | CTO - Vienhance Studio

Design framework implementation includes more other services which can uplift your business in the digital world. Maintaining communication productivity and working closely with the internal team to provide the best results.

Jan 2018 - Present

Kalour Cosmetics & Beauty Products LLP

Deals with the proper producing process of the product and are service-based models. Works on compilations of annual budgets, inventory management etc. working on popular E-commerce Marketplaces like Amazon Marketplace, Flipkart Seller Hub, Snapdeal, Meesho, Mirraw, etc.

Jul 2020 - Present

CTO - Rowdy Meals

Compilation of annual budget, variance reports, weekly management reports and more,. Also conduct other services in particular fields with perfectly supervised work.

Jan 2020 - Mar 2022

Wisdom Players

Delivers created site layout/user interface from the demos. Management of projects tasks, attended kickoff meetings and other services which deal with the current systems.

Frameworks

Angular
Bootstrap
CodeIgniter
Express / Socket.io

Databases

SQL (MySQL)
NoSQL (MongoDB)

Severs

Node JS
Apache

Development

MVC
API Development

Tools

Git and Github
Photoshop
Illustrator
Corel Draw

HOBBIES

Playing tabla
Listening to Music
Blogging

YU Televentures Pvt. Ltd.

Zonal Head

A public beta team of YU, helps in finding bugs in Cyanogenmod (Lineage OS), which is now a discontinued OS flavour of Android Operating System

Nov 2019 - Jan 2022

Le Abha Fashion

Service website making with efficiency, in 2 weeks. Development of a brand-new administration panel for purchasing agent business including the social media marketing development.

Jul 2019 - Mar 2020

Senior Web Developer | Masha Art · Contract

Creation of dynamic and interactive websites with ensured high traffic page views. Monitoring of the full lifecycle of software development included with design processes and server implementation.

CERTIFICATES

HTML LEVEL 1

Cambridge Certification Authorities | Issued Apr 2021

The Web Developer Bootcamp 2021

Udemy | Issued Apr 2021

Fundamentals of Digital Marketing

Google | Issued May 2020

Virtual Lab Workshop

IITR | Issued May 2020

Applied Machine Learning

LinkedIn | Issued Mar 2020

Ecel Essential Training (Office 365)

LinkedIn | Issued Mar 2020

Succeeding in Web Development : Full Stack and Front End

LinkedIn | Issued Mar 2020

ICT Concave

Microsoft | Issued Oct 2016

Google My Business Basics

Google | Issued Apr 2020

Google Web Designer Basics

Google | Issued Apr 2020

Mean Stack Training

Ducat Education | Issued Dec 2021

Completed Projects

Balaji Automobile

Automobile Company

Website | Google Business Integration | Chat Bot
Backend Support

Inara Media

Media-House

Website | Youtube Studio

Adarsh Books & Uniform

Stationery & Uniform store

Website | Brand Identity

14 MM PHOTOGRAPHY

Photo-Studio

Website

Tibarumal & Sons

Jewelry Brand

Website

Wisdom Players

Automobile Company

Website | Google Business Integration |
Backend Support

Safe Visit Zone

AI Based Appointment Bot

Website | Hub-Spot | Admin Panel

Wisemen Retail

Hospitality & Facility Management Company

Website | Facebook-LinkedIn API Integration

Namha Realty

Real-Estate Developer

Website | Creative-Design

Integrity Docs

Financing Company

Website

White-lings

Hospitality Services Business

Brand Identity

Recurring Projects

IKIO Led Lighting

Lighting Company

All tech-related support and Counselling Website Business-
Integration | Hubspot & Email | AWS

King Hardware / RKVD Hardware

Wooden Hardware Store

Product lead generation Website | Digital-Cataloging

100 Plywood

Plywood Industry

Website | Brand-Identity | Social Media Handle

Grownupglam

E-commerce Jewelry Store

Website | Shipping Integration | Social Media Handle

NG Plywood

Plywood Industry

Website | Business-Development | Social-media
Handle | Brand-guidance

Axenic-UV

UV & Disinfecting Technology

Website | Business-Integration | Hubspot |
Email Marketing (send in blue)

Big To Bigger

B2B Marketing & Consulting Company

Website | Branding

Rlux

Lighting Company

Website | Business-Integration | Hubspot |
Email Marketing (send in blue)

Heighten Recruiting

HR for startups, VCs and Enterprise

Website | Branding